Pfister, Terri

From: Dalton, Pat

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:13 AM

To: Pfister, Terri

Subject:; RE: Records ready for legal review (PRRs relating to Cotton/Straub)
Terri,

I will get to these first thing next week. | should have them returned within a couple of days after that,
Pat

From: Pfister, Terrl

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:01 AM

To: Daiton, Pat

Subject: Records ready for legal review (PRRs relating to Cotton/Straub)

Pat:

irregard-to-the-Cotton/Stra tib»PRRs,-attaehedAafe«t-he%ecerds-that-areavaﬂable«foa—measeapendinglega raviaw s
waware-of-no-otherfortheoming recordsrexcept-for-the-pending-emall rev ews-and-except-forwhateverrecords-may-be
complied by Nancy.lsserfis-in-respanse-to-the Mary.Schultz PRR,-which may or may-not-be-responsive-to thavarious
«nedia.and Breen requests.depending on.the date of the records.compilad.

: al-of-redactions-made, arespense.is duetoday:-+ also-have-a-follow-up-due-to him.on.the
ith respect to any records located and to provide further clarification on the Napolitano text messages.

Hereisa des' stion of the records attached:

- The first six attachments are draft offer letters located by Brian Coddington,

Mayor cell phones. Straub iS'sqt attached as | located no responsive records in the provided data on the Straub

- The next three Excel a1t a%g;siabeled “Cell Phone Records” are the records obtained by IT from Cotton and
CD. | will bring the CDs over for y a@ence and review,

- The file labeled “Copy of Patrick Erickson...was provided by John Walters and this spreadsheet contalns the
desk phone log of calls of Cotton — Mayor - Stratb.._ | highlighted the responsive information | was able to locate

- The email attachment labeled “Public Records Request” contains the data IT staff was able to obtain through
Verizon. Orin had sent me other files previous to the ones reflected in thisemail, but the other flles consisted of

all calfls/texts rather than those that are the subject to the records requests. Irqoking at the records that Orin
first provided me, | noticed that one of the calls did not appear on the new spreadsSheets he pravided me, so |
went ahead and extracted that particular call data from the previously provided Excel spragdsheet and pasted it
into a new spreadsheet which is Jabeled “Cail Details 509.710.400 Dave Condon ~ 2.xls.xlsx.”
therespomstveinformetion--was-able-te-locate-ehongedthefoni-to-red-ar-blue-soit iyt




Kris Cappel

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mr. Deshais:

Pfister, Terri

Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:20 AM

Nicholas Deshais (nickd@SPOKESMAN.com)

Farnsworth, Laurie; Williams, Stephen

Follow up on the status of responsive records to your August 18, 2015, request

This is a follow up to my email to you on October 23, 2015, wherein l indicated that | anticipated making additional
records available to you today, October 29, in response to your August 18, 2015, records request. The City Attorney’s
Office has requested additional time to review the records. Therefore, we anticipate making the records available to
you by on or about next Friday, November 6, 2015. If the records become available for release sooner, | will let you

know.

Sincerely,

Terri L. Pfister, MMC | City of Spokane | City Clerk
808 W. Spokane Falls Boulevard, Spokane, WA 99201-3342
509.625.6354 | fax 509.625.6217 | ipfister@spokanecity.org




